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City of Ocala  

Community Redevelopment Agency 

201 SE 3rd Street, Ocala, FL 34471 

M E M O R A N D U M

DATE October 21, 2024 

TO: East Ocala., CRA Advisory Committee 

FROM: Roberto Ellis, Economic Development Manager 

RE: East Ocala Commercial Building Improvement Grant Application CRA24-45842 

Address: 1107 E. Silver Springs Boulevard (Parcels: 28309-000-00) 

Applicant: Boulevard Office Center Condo Association  

Project: The applicant is requesting a grant to install new landscaping at the 1.15 Acre property. A 

summary of the work item and quotes received are presented in Table 1. 

Table 1.  Application Summary. 

Work Item 1st Quote 2nd Quote Grant (60%) 

Installation of new landscaping including adding a 
variety of new plants, edges for landscape beds 
and removal of exiting landscaping material.  

$24,398.75 $22,813.25 $13,687.95 

Findings and Conclusion: 

• The property is located along one of the main corridors in the CRA. The improvements will

benefit both the applicant and the CRA, as the existing landscaping can be seen from E.

Silver Springs Boulevard and NE 11th Avenue.

• Beautifying the property will also enhance business attraction and retention of tenants or

owners.

• The applicant is actively working to maintain the quality of the building and increase the

property's value. In 2023, the applicant reroofed the building, an investment of over

$100,000.

• All improvements are scheduled to be completed by the end of Spring 2025.

• The cost of the project will be covered by all 10 businesses located on site.

The Grant Review Committee (GRC) visited the property on October 15, 2024, and recommended 

moving forward with the application. Please refer to the images below for highlights of the existing 

condition. The full application is also attached. 

Attached - Application form, Cost estimates, maps, and photographs of existing conditions. 
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Image 1- Existing conditions. 

 

 

 

Image 2- Existing conditions.  
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Image 2- Existing conditions.  
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